Message

From: B (VPD) [JO=EXCHANGELARS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
{FYDIBOHF23SPDLTI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ABESEFEDOSBALGFESSFOR80733ACR 0|
Sent: B/17/2020 11:28:22 AM

To: B (PD) o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF 23SPDLT}/cn=Recipients/cn=a6c5ce9916914180968c95501265420 -
I 1201

Subject: Fwd: Daily First Amendment Demonstration Report - lune 17, 2020

Attachments: Demaonstration Report for June 17 2020.dacx; ATTO000 L him

Thank you,

0

Metropolitan Police Departiment
intelligence Branch &

Pawn Investigation and Enforcement Unit
Homeland Security Bureay

Celt: {202}

I d c.cov

"We are here to help”

Begin forwarded message:

rrom: ' 0 < © i oo

Date: June 17, 2020 at 071920 EDT

To: "Adminbox, PIO {MPD]" wlo.adminbox@dcgov>, ' B @ uscp.gov)”
< @ usco-cov>, "I @ bep <o < @ bop-co >, "I (70)
< Cdcgov-, ' usss.dhs gov <P usss.dhs.govs,
‘. (v o cc cove, T © usss.dhs.gov”
I s cov-, I (70)" < I <o, T
{MeD)" <EREE ] dc.gov>, "Bedlion, Duncan (MPD}" <Duncan.Bedlion@dc.gov>, ‘R
B ey <P c c.cov>, "I uscp.gov” <[ © uscp.gov>, "
B (vr0)" < © dc.cov> [ < R mazon.com>, '
(viPD)" < N @ zov>, "I (70)" <  c.cov>, T
(viPD)" < N @ cc o>, "N (/'70)" < I - .o, "N (/F0)"

< © oc.gov>, "_ (MPD)" < < o c-£ov>,
< uscis.dhs.gov>, "Carroll, Jeffery W. (MPD)" <jeffery.Carroli@dc.gove, T
o (vpDy < Gdc. govy, R @ supremecourt.goy”
<O upremecourt.gov> T B (@ sccuritasine.com>, "
(MeD)" < [ © < c.ov>, T W/ FO)" < R © 1555 hs.gov>,
" © 2 senate gov" < IR < 522 senate.gov>, R (D)
<l ©dc.cov>, "Contee, Robert {(MPD)” <Robert.Contee@de.gove, '
<O s dhs.gov, B ©sicdd” < O cdwe, "B O ha . doe.gov”
< . doe. gov>, " T (PO < I @ g0, T
| 0202020 CDECNLWAEE 2090 e 00 0 ]
B o T (R 0 usco zov)” <P © uscp.cov>, HR
B ©s1ote.cov” < @ s 1ote.gov>, M (/P D)

< ©dccov, T (Vo) < © oo sov-,

HsEMAY < (<. cove, "Emerman, Stuart {MPD)” <stuart.emerman@deo.gove, "Ennis,
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Ralph {MPD)” <ralph.ennis@dc.gov>, T <B 0 Quscpgov>,
B O 1o faxcounty.gov, [ B ©chs.gov)”
< . o>, "I °°) < S o,
I © <)o" < @ sco 20>, NI (70)" <IN © < 50>,
“Glaver, Robert (MPD}" <robert.glover@dc.gov>, [l (o5
< @dot.gov>, "Greene, Lamar (MPD)' <lamar.greene@degov>, T
(viPD)” < S o>, I < IR ¢, I
I <t cov>, TR ()" <HEC - o>, T (D)’
< © dc.zov>, R ( trok PD)" <[ 2 mtrak.com>, "
<o cov) <R © uscp ov>, TR (V' r0)"
< i< o>, I <IN o t¢omerycountymd.gov>, '
B - ice dhs.gove, B @amazoncom” <R @amazon.com>,
"Kane, Morgan {MPD}" <morgan.kane@dcgov>, i B 0 osdencap.com)®
< @ ogdencap.com>, " i (M PD)" < dc-gov>, R (PD)"
< < o>, I <SR © <o >, " o i
I~ 1>, I ")’ o>, W
B O nos cov) <R © nos-2ov>
B oo o, T o) <D oo, T
(viPD)" < [ © < C.80V>, “—" - uscocov-, R
- ) <
B (vro) —dc co . R o
< clc oo, ”—3?'1*:1 doe.gov” < [ ¢ 1o e.gov>,
B @MontgomeryCountyM D.gov” < @ MontgomeryCountyMD.gov>, "R
B (" P0)" < I © .o, I '/ °0)" - - o>
e LRSS R
(MPD)" < R < <'c-2ov>, " "0} < << c-2ov>, . P D)
< << <o, — < © mail.mil>,
oo T oo usdo g0y < o' 1sda gov>,
;. . T
B ©(ps.dhs zov) < © frs.dhs.gov>, ' (N FO)
B ©usss.dhegov) < (Vusss.dhs.gove, B (MPDY”
< D do.gov>, "Rivera, Guillermo (MPD)" <guiflermourivera@degove,
MPDY <l @ dcsov, ' B @icedhs.gov < ©icc.dhs.gow>,
" (o) < B O c cov- T
B ontgomerycountymd.gove, ‘B (VSCP) B O uscp.gov)”
... s -
I . >, T < B o cov>, IR (D)
o T o) - O oo,
D - Osoo senate cov>, TR © cc.dhs.gov”
< << .20, "I ()" <o cc.co>, T
B < Osiedur, [ Dice.dhs gov” < @ice dhs.govs, "R
B (Vo) < © < zov>, T <—@n§3sagw%—
_ < B O rps.cov-, RN (PD) —'thAgﬂw'>,
ey oo T Vvro) - 2 o pov,
' e <P ©ccov>, _ {MPD)"
< o o ' (V0) < .o,
(MPD)" < [ © < C.gov>
Subject: Daily First Amendment Demonstration Report - june 17, 2020

PR AT A

Good Morning All,

Please see attached.
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B

Listtenant, Intelligence Branch
Homeland Security Bureau

0.C, Metropolitan Police Department

celt: (202 N

For the latest information on the District Government’s response to COVID-19( Cfﬁl‘f)l}&v;i.ﬂi&\g
X . FE
}3].@&56 VISIt coronaving &‘3,(26.;2(}'"\:’.
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